Christiansburg Planning Commission
Minutes of January 19, 2016

Present: Matthew J. Beasley
Ann Carter
Harry Collins
David Franusich
Hil Johnson
Craig Moore, Chairperson
Virginia Peeples
Joe Powers
Jennifer D. Sowers, Vice-Chairperson
Sara Morgan, Secretary N°"Vetng

Absent: T.L. Newell

Staff/Visitors: Will Drake, staff

Chairperson Moore called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Christiansburg Town
Hall at 100 E. Main Street, Christiansburg, Virginia.

Public Comment.

Chairperson Moore opened the floor for public comment. With no comments,
Chairperson Moore closed the floor for public comment.

Approval of meeting minutes for December 28, 2015.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Commissioner Franusich made a
motion to approve the December 28, 2015 Planning Commission meeting minutes.
Commissioner Beasley seconded the motion, which passed 7-0. Commissioners
Johnson and Carter abstained, as they were not present at the last meeting.

Election of officers — Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Secretary.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Ms. Morgan, Acting Secretary, stated
Planning Commission needs to elect officers. Vice-Chairperson Sowers asked Ms.
Morgan if she was comfortable in the role of Secretary. Ms. Morgan stated she was
comfortable in the role. Chairperson Moore noted it would be possible to change
officers when the Planning Director position is filled.

Commissioner Beasley made a motion to retain the current Chairperson,
Chairperson Moore. Commissioner Collins seconded the motion which passed 8-0.
Chairperson Moore abstained from voting.



January 19, 2016 page 2

Election of Officers — Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Secretary - (continued).

Commissioner Carter made a motion to retain the current Vice-Chairperson, Vice-
Chairperson Sowers. Commissioner Collins seconded the motion which passed 8-0.
Vice-Chairperson Sowers abstained from voting.

Commissioner Collins made a motion to elect Ms. Morgan as Secretary.
Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion which passed 9-0.

Chairperson Moore stated the Secretary does not vote. Chairperson Moore added
the by-laws do allow for the Secretary to vote under certain circumstances, but as
general practice the Secretary is a non-voting role. Chairperson Moore stated the
Secretary’s interaction with the public constituents, while serving in their capacity as
planning staff, makes it preferable for them to have a non-voting role.

Review of attendance policy and meeting schedule.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion and noted the by-laws were provided
to Planning Commission. Chairperson Moore stated he did not see any problems
with the manner in which Planning Commissioners have handled their schedules.
Chairperson Moore stated the Commissioners also participate in subcommittees and
noted their service to the Town.

Chairperson Moore reviewed the attendance policy. Chairperson Moore read the
Planning Commission attendance policy; pursuant to Virginia Code 15.2-2212, “a
member of a local planning commission may be removed from office by the local
governing body without limitation in the event that the commission member is absent
from any three consecutive meeting of the commission, or is absent from any four
meetings of the commission within any 12-month period”. Chairperson Moore stated
this applies to unexcused absences. Chairperson Moore noted Town Council has
not expressed any concern with the attendance record of the current Planning
Commission. Chairperson Moore noted the Commissioners always keep him and
staff notified of an upcoming absence.

Commissioner Powers asked Ms. Morgan about the notification process if a meeting
is canceled. Ms. Morgan stated the announcements are handled through calendar
event notifications on the Town’s website along with email notifications.

Commissioner Johnson asked if there was an absentee voting policy. Commissioner
Carter stated the law requires a commissioner to be present in order to vote.
Commissioner Powers noted a commissioner could share their opinions on an issue
if they were going to be absent.



January 19, 2016 page 3

Discussion of Planning Commission Subcommittees.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Chairperson Moore stated the
Development Standards Subcommittee and Comprehensive Plan Subcommittee are
the two active subcommittees. Chairperson Moore noted the meeting times are set
in order to capitalize on staff’s availability. Commissioner Powers noted Town
Council holds subcommittee meetings a half hour before the regular Town Council
meeting. Commissioner Powers asked if staff is compensated for their time to attend
these meetings. Ms. Morgan stated staff is compensated for their time outside of
regular working hours. Vice-Chairperson Sowers recommended Planning
Commission wait until the new Planning Director is hired before considering changes
to the subcommittee meeting times. Planning Commission agreed. Chairperson
Moore suggested Planning Commission wait for the Planning Director position to be
filled before making any changes to the meeting times or memberships of the
subcommittees. Chairperson Moore noted all are welcome to attend and participate.

Chairperson Moore state the subcommittees are not intended to exclude the larger
Planning Commission. Chairperson Moore added the subcommittees provide an
opportunity for members and staff to work through the issues and develop a strong
foundation for projects before bringing them to the full Planning Commission.

Commissioner Collins asked if the Comprehensive Plan Subcommittee can be
tabled for the time being. Ms. Morgan stated the Comprehensive Plan Subcommittee
has been tabled for now. Commissioner Powers stated the Comprehensive Plan
Subcommittee will need to pick up once the UDA amendments are approved.

Commission Franusich suggested the work of the Central Business Advisory
Committee may warrant a subcommittee. Chairperson Moore suggested Planning
Commission and the Central Business Advisory Committee develop an appropriate
means of communication between each other.

Commissioner Johnson stated he inquired about participating in Town Council’s
Finance Committee. Commissioner Johnson added any member of Planning
Commission is welcome to attend the Finance Committee meetings but membership
is restricted to staff and Town Council members.

Commissioner Powers stated there is a strong connection between the Capital
Improvements Program and the long range land use planning. Commissioner
Powers added engagement with the Finance Committee would be beneficial for
Planning Commission. Commissioner Collins noted the two Finance Committee
members from Town Council are Councilman Showalter and Councilman Stipes.

Commissioner Powers stated there will be no Development Subcommittee meeting
next week.



January 19, 2016 page 4

Other business.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Ms. Morgan stated Town Council will
hold a public hearing on February 9" for the proposed urban chicken ordinance.

Ms. Morgan stated Vice-Chairperson Sower’s term expires February 6™, 2016. Vice-
Chairperson Sowers stated she would like to be reappointed.

Ms. Morgan provided an update on the Urban Development Area (UDA) grant. Ms.
Morgan stated the Town has shared additional Geographic Information Systems
(GIS) resources with the consultants and they are still working on developable area
calculations for each UDA. Ms. Morgan stated the consultants expect to have a first
draft by the end of this week.

Commissioner Powers stated he had a conversation with Megan Dorsett in regards
to the Cambria UDA boundary. Ms. Morgan stated Ms. Dorsett also provided input to
Mr. Drake, staff, and those comments were documented. Ms. Morgan stated staff
will reach out to Ms. Dorsett when the UDAs are brought forth for public input.

Ms. Morgan asked Commissioner Powers what specific transportation updates he
would like from Mr. Wingfield, Assistant Town Manager. Commissioner Powers
noted the traffic problems at 460 and Roanoke Street discussed during the last
Planning Commission meeting. Commissioner Powers added he would like to know
the proper procedures for relaying a transportation issues brought before Planning
Commission.

Commissioner Collins stated some of the traffic signals are controlled by Public
Works and some are controlled by VDOT. Commissioner Collins stated the signals
around the 460/Roanoke Street intersection are controlled by Public Works.

Chairperson Moore stated it would be helpful to get an update on the proposed road
projects. Commissioner Carter stated it would be helpful to know which street
signals are controlled by Public Works and which are controlled by VDOT.

Chairperson Moore stated an update on the sewer and water infrastructure would
also be beneficial to Planning Commission.

Commissioner Peeples reiterated the timing issues with the traffic signal on North
Franklin Street, southbound, coming off the 460 Bypass. Commissioner Peeples
stated the signal does not sequence fast enough during rush hour. Commissioner
Franusich stated the intersection is at the top of the list for VDOT improvements.



January 19, 2016 page 5

Other business - (continued).

Commissioner Powers shared a handout from the New River Valley Regional
Commission on facilitating the development of lifespan friendly homes and
communities through local and state development regulations. Commissioner
Powers suggested staff and Planning Commission use the AARP’s Livability Index
tool to evaluate Christiansburg’s existing regulations and polices.

Ms. Morgan noted she attended an ageing-in-place seminar and can share those
materials with Planning Commission.

Chairperson Moore encouraged Planning Commission to be mindful of the snow
plows this weekend and asked everyone to stay safe during the upcoming
snowstorm.

Commissioner Collins asked which roads VDOT plows within the Town limits.
Chairperson Moore stated VDOT handles the 460 Bypass and the Town handles
snow removal for the streets within Christiansburg. Planning Commission wished
Chairperson Moore well with the snow removal.

There being no more business, Chairperson Moore adjourned the meeting at 7:45 p.m.

Craig Moore, Chairperson Sara Morgan, Secretary """



Bikeway Walkway Committee
Annual Report
December 2015



Town Officials

D. Michael Barber, Mayor
James W. Jim Vanhoozier, Vice-Mayor
Henry D. Showalter, Councilmember
Samuel M. Bishop, Councilmember
Bradford J. “Brad” Stipes, Councilmember
R. Cordell Hall, Councilmember
Steve H. Huppert, Councilmember

Committee Members

Updated: 12/18/15

Town Councilman representative

Committee Chairperson, citizen representative
Planning Commissioner representative
Citizen representative

Citizen representative

NRV Health District representative

Administrative Personnel

Brad Stipes
Susan Willis
Joe Powers
Dan Maderic
Logan Wallace

Dr. Pamela Ray

Town Manager

Planning Director/Zoning Administrator
Parks and Recreation Director

Assistant Director of Engineering
Planner 11

Superintendent of Public Works II

Barry D. Helms
Nichole Hair
Brad Epperley
Todd Walters
Sara Morgan

James Lancianese



Updated: 12/18/15

The Christiansburg Bikeway/Walkway Committee is made up of a combination of staff, citizen
representatives, Planning Commission members and Town Council members. The committee
looks at potential connections to existing bike and pedestrian facilities, as well as improvements
to existing facilities. The following table details projects completed in the last two years as well
as ongoing, in progress and future projects developed by the committee.

Status Project Location Funding Source
Completed Obesity Prevention Grant
£y 2%15 Bike Fix-It Station Recreation Center (OPG) in partnership with the
NRYV Health District
Completed . OPG in partnership with the
EY 2015 Crosswalks Downtown Christiansburg NRV Health District
Completed i . - State funding in partnership
FY 2015 CG-12 handicap ramps Downtown Christiansburg with the NRV Health District
Harkrader Sports Complex,
Completed Bike Racks Downtown Christiansburg, OPG in partnership with the
FY 2015 Depot Park, and the NRV Health District
Huckleberry Trail
. Downtown Christiansburg’s
Completed Eiﬁﬁgg?gggﬁie Farmers Market, Fourth of OPG in partnership with the
FY 2015 - y July Celebration, and North NRV Health District
rodeos) ;
Franklin Street Kroger
Completed . OPG in partnership with the
Fy 2015 | Bike ArtContest Town Hall NRV Health District
Completed | Thermal Detection Huckleberry Trail crossing on | OPG in partnership with the
FY 2015 System Upgrade Cambria Street NRV Health District
Completed Share the Road signage Route 76 General Fund
FY 2015
Completed . .
EY 2015 Bike 76 signage Route 76 General Fund
Completed | Bicycle Education Mud Pike Road, Ellett Road, General Eund
FY 2015 Pamphlet and online
onaoin Huckleberry Trail Continuation to Recreation VDOT Revenue Sharing and
going Extension Center and beyond Transportation Alternatives
HUD Community
Ongoing Sidewalks Park Street Development Block Grant
and VDOT Revenue Sharing
In progress Er(z)\;\glttown Enhancement Main Street and Pepper Street | Transportation Alternatives
Bikeway Walkway
In progress | Potential Projects — Multiple locations Bikeway Walkway Budget
Feasibility Study
Arbor Drive and Roanoke
Future Sidewalk infill Street (Overhill Road to VDOT Revenue Sharing
Montgomery County
Government Center)
Future Town Code Amendments Create Urban Development UDA Technical

Areas (UDAS)

Assistance Grant Program




Bikeway/Walkway Projects
December 2015

1. Park Street Storm Drainage and Street Improvements %
2. Huckleberry Trail Phase |ID
3

. Huckleberry Trail Phase |l /
4. Downtown Street Improvement Phase 1B
5. HB2 Funding

5-1. N. Franklin St/Cambria St Intersection Improvements

5-2. N. Franklin St/Peppers Ferry Rd Connector Phase 1
5-3. N. Franklin St/Peppers Ferry Rd Connector Phase 2

[ |
- [ |
= '
O 1
= '
=t 1
. 3 @ .
gggg = *
4 = 3 *
o L 0 L]
3 . R, 2 Y
e 1 T I K 1. * 1%
[ & - o 2, \‘
i - L Ly -
o] Y e 5 “‘ Y
3 4 = - R
— 1 b .j 4 "
., = AT = i - B _ y 1 e
_— 3 s i, = LI
g i olie Al & &, i = : 2 A
k| T .= i Ay T B
k= e m——— } )" - -
) PEPPERSFERR, Sl - g S/ % : R
R I = =~ -534 - o K & P NPTOr
o B - -'_._ 2 J a .
lfJ - - - “"‘E '-._:-_1:’- : -_-'-_..--'--""; ¥ ¢' o E-E_E—N'—'_'— :4 : ]
| at z, 52 g | ’ = = l‘
Wt ) B # - )
+ LY o = v %
L i-‘ = ] i ! *
o } e L
L= . il Pl — ] £y *
- = " [ o T L
= = b = = o
£ LY s - = a Y
13 = 4 B P A LM Y W =
. -~ 3 ; ’ , H i r .
= - = = o
iz 1 h > ¥ !
= ot E 3
L: | - &
L P
1 T

o
a8
S ROVIDE NCE BL
"
P
3
I' 'I

\r;r.rrj ' EVERE Lo bl
> F
o
T -
£
i)
4y

GLE‘_.?-‘:_:";.'.':—":_ s

-

o)

é i o OAK TREE BLVD My

0 o0 100 150 - 0 200 400 600 a0o
: e . PTOJECT 4
z
-----

—— - PTOjECIS 2 @and 5

-
= N
4 .'I
o
1

Proposed Projects  Trail Network Roads
------- Proposed Multipurpose Existing Bikeways Corporate Limits
-------- Proposed Sidewalk Existing Multipurpose

Existing Sidewalks

Path: T\GIS\Bikeway_Walkw ay\ProposedProjectsDec 2015. mxd




	2016-01-19 - draft
	Christiansburg Planning Commission
	Minutes of January 19, 2016
	Present: Matthew J. Beasley
	Ann Carter
	Harry Collins
	David Franusich
	Hil Johnson
	Craig Moore, Chairperson
	Virginia Peeples
	Joe Powers
	Jennifer D. Sowers, Vice-Chairperson
	Sara Morgan, Secretary PNon-Voting
	Absent:  T.L. Newell
	Staff/Visitors:  Will Drake, staff
	Chairperson Moore called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Christiansburg Town Hall at 100 E. Main Street, Christiansburg, Virginia.
	UPublic Comment.

	Annual Report - 2015
	Bikeway Walkway Committee
	Annual Report
	December 2015
	Committee Members
	Town Councilman representative Brad Stipes
	Committee Chairperson, citizen representative Susan Willis
	Planning Commissioner representative Joe Powers
	Citizen representative Dan Maderic
	Citizen representative Logan Wallace
	NRV Health District representative Dr. Pamela Ray
	Administrative Personnel
	Town Manager Barry D. Helms
	Planning Director/Zoning Administrator Nichole Hair
	Planner II Sara Morgan
	Superintendent of Public Works II James Lancianese

	ProposedProjectsDec2015

